

From: Robert Thompson

To: John Kennedy

Date: May 05, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0243-EX-ST-2006

Message:

Subject: FCC File # 0243-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4326]

Dear Mr. Robert Thompson:

Please submit the AFTRCC coordination for the frequencies requested in the band 1435-1525 MHz.

Confirmation Number: EL329456

jkennedy@fcc.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 5:00 PM

To: Wells, Claude; Thompson, R F

Cc: AFTRCC Chair - Wayne Morris; Miller, Rex D; Hart, Clark; Holtmeyer, Darryl J; Beth

Fishel; J. Kennedy; Jeffrey Kam; Joan Donmoyer; Anthony Serafini

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00C6-06 (Lockheed Martin/STA - Dobbins AFB, GA)

Importance: High

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.

Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant